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Sa fR1en & forg Ao

Country/Region Education Level Unemployment
Rate (%)
Hong Kong Post-secondary education 5.10
Japan College & university 2.90
South Korea University & higher 3.50
Taiwan University & graduate school 4.92
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m2019| 35.6 40.8 42.4 25.7 47.9 37.3 35.4 44.1 19.2
2023| 34.6 39.1 41.2 24.8 45.9 36.1 34.3 43.6 18.7
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Table 1. Data source: Hong Kong

SAR, https://www.statistics.gov.hk/pub/
B10100062020AN20B0100.pdf;

Japan, https://news.yahoo.co.jp/byline/
fuwaraizo/20210325-00228342/; Korean
Statistical Information Service, https://kosis.
kr/eng/search/searchList.do; Census and
Statistics Department, National Statistics,
Republic of China (Taiwan), https://eng.stat.
gov.tw/ct.asp?xltem=42761&ctNode=160
9&mp=>5.

Figure 1. Data source: The World Bank,
http://datacatalog.worldbank.org.

Figure 2. Data source: National Bureau

of Statistics of China, http://www.stats.gov.

cn; Hong Kong SAR Census and Statistics
Department, http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/sc;
National Statistics, ROC (Taiwan), http://www.
stat.gov.tw; National Statistical Office of South
Korea, http://kostat.go.kr; Statistics Bureau of
Japan, http://www.stat.go.jp.

>>



https://datacatalog.worldbank.org
https://www.statistics.gov.hk/pub/B10100062020AN20B0100.pdf
https://www.statistics.gov.hk/pub/B10100062020AN20B0100.pdf
https://news.yahoo.co.jp/byline/fuwaraizo/20210325-00228342/
https://news.yahoo.co.jp/byline/fuwaraizo/20210325-00228342/
https://kosis.kr/eng/search/searchList.do
https://kosis.kr/eng/search/searchList.do
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=42761&ctNode=1609&mp=5
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=42761&ctNode=1609&mp=5
https://eng.stat.gov.tw/ct.asp?xItem=42761&ctNode=1609&mp=5
http://www.stats.gov.cn/
http://www.stats.gov.cn/
http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/sc
http://www.stat.gov.tw
http://www.stat.gov.tw
https://kostat.go.kr/portal/korea/index.action
https://www.stat.go.jp/

IR Fadl 2| e e wael @ 1fdd gt ¥ 7 dad

& HWed Pl Sl 2| I R weEl ¥ gar \ae
Sl PRI BT Bd 8, Siodl [l fb 9 59 iR #

aHar © {6 S Rrn § e fFaer 9 9 dda amie

SR 3 Tedlel 81 &1 SN | 3D 3felal §B AMYfi—val

ferefierar @ gig erlt afeds gar faeafdeney & wAae!
ERT AFAT B S RET 99l SR aRATddar W SORR 8T |
STET S8 31U ATl 3R U AIbiRAl § dHerdr fewrs
Tl 8| @ Argdr & e Ae Ud 9T qear 2
FRFd Rl @1 Rread = el gdl gar aTed
SR W F |

TSR & AR UR SIATH, SferoT BIRAT, TSI, arsd
AR A9 B @I Al Dielol FIAdl B SRISHRT &% H 2004
F 2020 TH 9N SAR—TGE M 2| (o 2 <) | &=
< 5 S=a Ruen @ a"e 999 @1 Ry gdi oRrag el
H gar RSN & Ge Bl HaIed &1 4 fawet I8 8 | S
AEaYUl WU W HH BN & Blg Wad el fe@ndl g | i
b, Fddl B Iea Rrem & B o w9 & drasE
PTGt § HfSHATS BT ATHAT HRAT Usdl © | Sar o
AT FAD] B d1d IRIGHTRI &R DI HH B H J8cR qaed
e | T=Ifd 2018 & 9718 UH AMCll Uelcrd g3l T | S¥fely,

fEHIo D! & DA B 93 D (g Ieal (&
TRl IR RSTHERI STerd | gTaifd, 3] avg | f[daiig
3R 3l e W wIfed ISR ARIAr Waen Sl Jal
o TP & TRdD JISHTR YRUITHT & aRT6R 8T | $AfeTg,
g fRreror el @ g arsTe—eniie aRadHr o 1T
TR D folg U UTGIHA BT IMATIATHS Heid B
& 1Ry |

A FAh RIS 3R JERISAR BT dgar o garsit d
IR ISR & | B & 3 ydl uRrm # gawil gr
@ # gl ARgEN Bl RUE R &) 3 @We, gAses
fhmen ok TR # ARge gawsii 7 ulRem § WaRi &
IT AR B HHe' DI UgATT b oY AR AT B
g & faf= Qe # WeRi B g siR—did et
B HELH] A FHTAT BT | WRIPR STd g1 gaT Afhal
P ol G R, e, a3k Hedrr H NETd

Ied e FIadh B TS AR & AaR U B b
g, 98 R qdi YRR # 91 fiar &1 vy 991 gon 7 |

> Aiferra fafeare

39 oW A forr B f o9 Swa e & R 7 = idd
TR & ISR R Yfdde 9919 STell &, [Py w9 ¥ F e
PIY AT 3R Feoid M IR DI deeldl oTexdl & §1d

#H IURAT S9YT © | Id9TT I SH dOIR Bl oTexdl B
1T faeafaemery & Hdd! & 3H R DI A & Ha=

SRTATAIRN BT THRT B Ofs & ©U H <& ||

T TR BT BT Hib Bl <kahomok@In.eduwhk> TR ST & |

1. I8 ARG oTGh & BT 3Nl B AT U ®wuiaRd FhRoT
%} : Mok, KH, Ke, GG and Tian, Z (2022) “Massification and privatisation of higher
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and political economic perspectives,” In: Brown, P et al (eds) International Handbook
for Graduate Employment. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar. (fR:l ﬁ)
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